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Laura Purdom

From: Snapmaker US <info@snapmaker.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Laura Purdom
Subject: Order SMUS2022414367 confirmed

 

ORDER SMUS2022414367 
 

 

Thank you for your purchase!  
Hi Debra, we're getting your order ready. We will notify you when it has been 
sent. If you need to modify the shipping address of your order, please send an 
email to info@snapmaker.com to confirm that your order has not been 
shipped.  
View your order 

or Visit our store 
 

 
 

Order summary 
 

Enclosure for Snapmaker 2.0 × 1 
A350T/F350/A350 

$599.00 
 

 

Subtotal  $599.00
Shipping  $59.00

Total  $658.00 USD
 

 
 

Customer information 
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Shipping address 
Debra Emerson 
2119 East Madison Avenue 
El Cajon CA 92019 
United States 

Billing address 
Debra Emerson 
2119 East Madison Avenue 
El Cajon CA 92019 
United States 

Shipping method 
Standard Express worldwide (22.8kg) 

Payment method 
Paypal — $658.00  

 
 

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at info@snapmaker.com 
 

 


